

Beat: Politics

National battle against public corruption still going in Brevard County

Corruption in Brevard

Ocala, Florida United States, 08.05.2013, 11:41 Time

The Objective Review - Today, May 7, 2013, The Objective Review sent an email for inquiry to Attorney Gregory A. Crutchfield, Senior Attorney of Crutchfield & Wilson P.A., to inquire of the actions perpetrated by his partner Attorney Shari Jo Wilson.

Shari Jo Wilson has conspired and participated in public corruption and actions under color of law for private agendas and gain. Previously the Father left messages for Gregory to contact him about the incidents listed in the inquiry. The Father previously filed in Federal Court and was asked to amend his petition to name all defendants.

Since has been trying to do just that despite all the obstacles and concealing evidence by the parties involved. Therefore, an email was sent to Attorney Gregory Crutchfield and also to various government entities.

Officer Maria Fernez will be contacted to attempt to get Sheriff Wayne Ivey's comments on the facts stated in that email.

According to Florida Bar Rule 4-5.1, Responsibilities of a Partner or Supervisory Lawyer, a member of the bar who is a partner, proprietor, shareholder, member of a limited liability company, officer, director, or manager in an authorized business entity, as defined elsewhere in these rules, or who has supervisory authority over another lawyer in the law department of an enterprise or government agency, shall make reasonable efforts to ensure that the authorized business entity, enterprise, or government agency has in effect measures giving reasonable assurance that all lawyers therein conform to the Rules.

Was Gregory Crutchfield aware?

Did he ignore the actions of his subordinate and ratify her actions?

An illegal act constitutes corruption only if the act is directly related to their official duties, is done under color of law or involves trading in influence. Forms of corruption vary, but include bribery, extortion, cronyism, nepotism, patronage, graft, and embezzlement. Corruption may facilitate criminal enterprise such as drug trafficking, money laundering, and human trafficking, though is not restricted to these activities.

Attorneys are officers of the court. There was a time in this country when anyone who held a public office was believed to be an honorable example to the people they were put in office to protect. That sense of respect and honor for our leaders appears to be in a serious decline. Morals and ethical soundness appear in value-driven civic institutions. The Culture of honor and dignity was born by putting loyalty to the public ahead of self-interest as defined by the United States Constitution and the Declaration of Independence. There will be no honor in public service without humility in public servants.

The Inquiry was as follows:

Subject: 1st, 4th, 5th and 14th amendment, Title 18 U.S.C. 241, Title 18 U.S.C. 242 Local Attorneys violating

From: info@theobjectivereview.com

Date: 5/8/13 1:01 am

To: info@CrutchfieldLaw.com, admin@bcso.us, crimeprevention@bcso.us, domesticviolence@bcso.us, gameovertaskforce@bcso.us, majorcrimes@bcso.us, staffservices@bcso.us, siu@bcso.us, svu@bcso.us, canaveralprecinct@bcso.us, eastprecinct@bcso.us, northprecinct@bcso.us, southprecinct@bcso.us, westprecinct@bcso.us, disaster@leo.gov, Jacksonville@ic.fbi.gov, AskDOJ@usdoj.gov, rtraynor@flabar.org, clewis@flabar.org, rscott@flabar.org, lcalvert@flabar.org, jparson@flabar.org, vsimmons@flabar.org, dbicknell@flabar.org, zschrader@flabar.org, jwilson@flabar.org,

lmorgan@flabar.org, lblomberg@flabar.org, ajackson@flabar.org, dmaffei@flabar.org, fwalker@flabar.org, esloyer@flabar.org, slyle@flabar.org, kbible@flabar.org, kmarvin@flabar.org, esloyer@flabar.org, cdodd@flabar.org, dmaffei@flabar.org, esloyer@flabar.org, phill@flabar.org, eto@flabar.org, lcalvert@flabar.org, jjenning@flabar.org, mjohnson@flabar.org,

ACAP@flabar.org, dmcmahon@flabar.org, saustin@flabar.org, kmarvin@flabar.org, michael@fla-lap.org, FCiaccio@flabar.org, mkillian@flabar.org, cdodd@flabar.org, cdodd@flabar.org, cmorgan@flabar.org, rtraynor@flabar.org, dmaffei@flabar.org, dmaffei@flabar.org, mjohnson@flabar.org, rmccammon@flabar.org, fwalker@flabar.org, saustin@flabar.org, dmcmahon@flabar.org, jharkness@flabar.org,

ribbert@flabar.org, media@eog.myflorida.com, DOS.SecretaryofState@DOS.MyFlorida.com, AdministrativeServices@DOS.MyFlorida.com, dospressooffice@dos.state.fl.us, dosgeneralcounsel@dos.state.fl.us, Mark.Williams@DOS.MyFlorida.com, Christie.Burrus@DOS.MyFlorida.com, ombudsman@dos.state.fl.us, tandre@gannett.com, jmccarthy@floridatoday.com, mbellaby@floridatoday.com, lnessel@floridatoday.com, jmeesey@floridatoday.com, jkelly@floridatoday.com, mreed@floridatoday.com, bstover@floridatoday.com, communities@floridatoday.com

Respectfully,
Mr. Gregory A. Crutchfield,

This inquiry is directed to you, as the senior partner of your law firm, due to the actions of Attorney Shari Jo Wilson. I have left message after message for you to contact me and have yet to receive any contact from you about this inquiry so I am now emailing you as a matter for public record. Below you will find a few of the applicable Laws, policies, rules and regulations surrounding the events of this inquiry for your review. This inquiry is an attempt to clarify and inform you of the actions that have taken place resulting in my suffrage. Your prompt and timely response is now required for clarity.

Attorney Shari Jo Wilson, November 9th, 2010, was in the Honorable Judge Charlie Crawford's Court room located in Viera, Florida. A recording of that public inquiry certified as a public document reveals her stating she did not care what her client wants she doesn't get paid enough in these types of cases. It would appear she has violated Florida Bar Rules Rule 4-1.1, Rule 4-1.2, Rule 4-1.3, Rule 4-1.4, Rule 4-1.7, Rule 4-3.2 and Rule 4-8.4.

Furthermore, she has been witnessed in stating the petitioner was in control of the witness list and that the respondent, Joseph Kirk, could not bring his witnesses or evidence to court. She also stated, as a conflict of interest, she was good friends with opposing counsel Daniel Freyberg. Attorney Shari Jo Wilson also, before trial, stated she did not want to represent the respondent in the court of appeals. This implies she already planned on losing the case after being asked to dismiss herself by her client due to her non-representation.

The question of non-representation can be easily established as the facts are clear. Shari Wilson refused to contact her client and inform him of any current motions/petitions or even to discuss his case as required by Florida Bar Rule 4-1.4. This can be proven by the County Sheriff Land Records Office being requested by Mr. Kirk every couple of weeks in person to check the record for anything new or that may look important. Her previous statement as to not caring what her client's wishes were due to economical standing, as also shown in Title 18 section 242 of the United States Code, are not only inappropriate but violates most of the laws, rules, procedures, constitutional rights and policies listed below.

The father was court ordered to have visitation at least twice a week with great emphasis on 'at least'. To date, since November of 2011, father has not received that visitation nor was any motion for contempt filed by her as required to address that grievance. The case was a private petition by the petitioner for the purposes of an illegal adoption, as related cases also show the same purpose, and the petitioner's attorney responded to the Florida Bar that no one was attempting to adopt Joseph Kirk's daughter. After being faxed that information she has failed to address the court about the fraud nor informed the Florida Bar.

Shari Wilson's response to the Florida bar states she was zealously representing her client Joseph Kirk. None of the above was represented to the tribunal despite the astounding fact it was a private petition for an adoption. Petitioner's counsel, Attorney Scarlett Davidson, was served a subpoena in line with obtaining a deposition on the fraud. Subsequently, Attorney Scarlett Davidson had him arrested to avoid that legal process.

The full story and complete email can be found here:
<http://www.examiner.com/article/national-battle-against-public-corruption-continues-brevard-county>

Article online:

<https://www.uspa24.com/bericht-942/national-battle-against-public-corruption-still-going-in-brevard-county.html>

Editorial office and responsibility:

V.i.S.d.P. & Sect. 6 MDSStV (German Interstate Media Services Agreement):

Exemption from liability:

The publisher shall assume no liability for the accuracy or completeness of the published report and is merely providing space for the submission of and access to third-party content. Liability for the content of a report lies solely with the author of such report.

Editorial program service of General News Agency:

United Press Association, Inc.

3651 Lindell Road, Suite D168

Las Vegas, NV 89103, USA

(702) 943.0321 Local

(702) 943.0233 Facsimile

info@unitedpressassociation.org

info@gna24.com

www.gna24.com